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INVITATION TO BID 

CDBG MULTIFAMILY REHABILIATTION PROJECT 

Deadline: May 21st, 2019  

 

 

 

Sealed bids for the following Rehabilitation project will be accepted by Three Rivers 

Community Action (Agency) and its Housing Program until Tuesday May 21st, 2019 at 

1:00 p.m., after that time they will be publicly opened and read in the Three Rivers 

Community Action meeting room at 1414 N Star Drive in Zumbrota, MN. 

This is a federally funded project that will be funded with CDBG funds and must 

comply with all HUD requirements such as Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment 

Opportunity, Affirmative Action, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational Safety and 

Health Act and Department of Labor Standards and Regulations. Three Rivers is an  

equal opportunity employer, businesses owned by women or minorities are strongly 

encouraged to bid.  

 

1. Preparation of Bid  

 

A. Bidders are expected to examine specifications and all instructions. Failure to do 

so will be at the bidder's risk.  

B. Each bidder shall furnish all the information required. Erasures or other changes 

must be initialed by the person signing the bid form. Partial bid packages will be 

rejected.  

C. If any person contemplating submitting a proposal is in doubt as to the true 

meaning of any part of the specifications or other conditions within the invitation, it 

is advised to call and have that portion clarified. For clarification, contact Clara 

Krause, Asset Management at 507-316-0228. 

D. Access to units:   

Contact Lori Blom at (507) 645-4271, leave your name, company name and 

number, she will get back to within 48 hours you during the work week to let you 

know when occupied units will be available for visit. 

 

 2. Submission of Bid  

A. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope and must include the following 

information on the face of the envelope: bidders’ name along with contact person as 

well as address. Failure to do so may result in the premature opening of or failure to 

open such a proposal. Address bids as directed below:  

 CDBG-Rehabilitation Project  

 Three Rivers Community Action 

 Att: Clara Krause 

 1414 N Star Drive 

 Zumbrota, MN 55992 

 

Administrative Office 

1414 North Star Drive 

Zumbrota, MN 55992 

Phone: 507-316-0610 

www.threeriverscap.org 

TTY: MN Relay Service: 

1-800-627-3529 

 

Faribault Office 

201 South Lyndale Avenue 

Faribault, MN 55021 

 

Plainview Office 

55049 241st Avenue 

Plainview, MN 55964 

 

Rochester Office 

300 11th Avenue NW 

#110 

Rochester, MN 55901 

 

Wabasha Office 

Suite 120 

611 Broadway Avenue 

Wabasha, MN 55981 
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B. Bidders are responsible for submitting proposals before the stated closing time. 

Bid packages will be date stamped when they are received. Bid packages that arrive  

late due to delays in the delivery of the mail will not be considered. Any proposal 

received after the stated deadline will be rejected.  

C. Facsimile bids will not be accepted.  

D. Three Rivers Community Action shall not be responsible for any costs incurred in 

the preparation of the bid.  

E. Any bid may be withdrawn by giving written notice to the Housing Program before 

the stated closing time. After the stated closing time, no bid may be withdrawn or 

canceled for a period of 60 days after said closing time, except the successful bidder 

whose prices will remain for the entire contract period.  

 

3. Award  

A. The evaluation and award of this bid will be based on a combination of factors 

including, but not limited to, the following: bid price, past performance, ability to meet 

service requirements, manpower and equipment available to perform this service, 

completeness of bid, compliance with specifications, and any other factors 

considered to be in the Agency’s best interest.  

B. Three Rivers Community Action reserves the right to make an award in total or to 

split the award in whatever manner deemed to be in the best interest of the Agency.  

 

4. General Conditions  

A. Upon the awarding of the bid, a contract shall be signed between the Agency and 

the successful bidder stipulating the terms and conditions for the completion of the 

work as outlined in the bid.  

B. In case of default of the contractor, the Agency may cancel the contract or and 

procure services from other sources and hold the contractor responsible for any 

excess costs occasioned thereby. The Agency may remove a defaulting contractor 

from future bid lists.  

C. The Agency reserves the right to cancel this contract without cause or reason upon 

30 days written notice.  

D. Agreements with the Agency may not be assigned by the contractor to another 

contractor or subcontractor without prior written consent of the Agency.  

E. Three Rivers Community Action reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, 

to let bids again, and to waive any irregularities in the best interest of the Agency.  

F. Any errors, omissions, or discrepancies in the specifications discovered by a 

prospective contractor will be brought to the attention of Clara Krause, Asset 

Management officer, as soon as possible after discovery. Further, the contractor will 

not be allowed to take advantage of errors, omissions or discrepancies in the 

specifications.  
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Clara Krause

From: Clara Krause
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:34 AM
To: 'Ronald Carlsen'
Subject: CDBG rehab- Northern Oaks

Importance: High

Good morning Ron. 
After opening bids we need to analyze cost reasonableness and make sure we are comparing apples to apples, if you can 
please help us by answering some questions on your bid: 

1. New Countertops and Backsplash $5,568.00 
‐ is this amount for replacement on all 8 units? 
‐ what brand & material countertop & backsplash will be used? 
 

2. Install New Sinks and Faucets $7,430.00 
‐ what brand will be used for sinks & faucets? 
‐  

3. Remove and Replace Selected Exterior Handrails $7,145.00 
‐ is this amount for replacement on all 8 units? 
‐ what brand are looking at using for columns and rails & post? 
‐  

4. Replace concrete around garages and front entries, concrete pads for garbage bins (8) $15,479.00 
‐ This includes concrete work for all 8 units and removing and replacing 2 sets of steps? 

 
5. Replace Front Doors $16,704.00  

‐ What brand doors and type of paint? 
 

6. Replace Garage Doors $9,592.00 
‐ What brand and type of door? 

 
7. Our goal completion date is September 13, 2019, do you forsee issues meeting this date? 

 
Please let me know on these, once I hear back from you I’ll be able to submit all of the inforation on bidders and costs to Northfield’s 
HRA.  
Thanks! 

 
 
Clara Krause 
Asset Management & Loan Officer 
507‐316‐0228 | ckrause@threeriverscap.org 
1414 N Star Drive, Zumbrota, MN 55992 
Fax: 507‐732‐8547 

 
 

 
 
 

  "Community Action:  Helping People.  Changing Lives"  
 

 




